

blanks furnished by the state board of health and filed with the secretary of the board on or before July 1 of each year and payment of an annual fee of \$25. All such permits shall expire on June 30 of each year.

*Violation of any provision of this act or any rules or regulations of the state board of health committed by any person operating a funeral establishment or with his knowledge and consent by his officer, agent or employee, shall be considered sufficient cause for suspension or revocation of such funeral establishment permit.*

Approved April 9, 1969.

#### CHAPTER 110—H. F. No. 785

*An act relating to state government; the central mailing station; amending Minnesota Statutes 1967, Sections 16.55 and 16.56.*

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Minnesota:

Section 1. Minnesota Statutes 1967, Section 16.55, is amended to read:

**16.55 State government; central mailing station; use labor-saving devices.** In the handling of mail at the central mailing station the ~~director of public property~~ *commissioner of administration* shall make use of labor-saving devices and machines when it is found economical to do so.

Sec. 2. Minnesota Statutes 1967, Section 16.56, is amended to read:

**16.56 Department to advance money for expenses.** To provide funds for the payment of postage, each department or agency shall make advance payments, from time to time, to the ~~director of public property~~ *commissioner of administration* sufficient to cover its postage obligations for at least ~~30~~ *60* days.

Approved April 9, 1969.

#### CHAPTER 111—H. F. No. 789

*An act relating to the central motor pool; amending Minnesota Statutes 1967, Section 16.75, Subdivisions 1, 2, 3, 5, and 7.*

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Minnesota:

**Changes or additions indicated by italics, deletions by strikeout.**

Section 1. Minnesota Statutes 1967, Section 16.75, Subdivision 1, is amended to read:

**16.75 State government; central motor pool; establishment.** Subdivision 1. The commissioner of administration as soon as practicable shall establish a central motor pool of passenger motor vehicles, *and pick up and panel trucks of not more than one ton carrying capacity each, hereinafter referred to in this section as trucks,* used by departments and agencies of the state government having the principal offices in the city of St. Paul and may provide for branch central motor pools at other places within the state.

Sec. 2. Minnesota Statutes 1967, Section 16.75, Subdivision 2, is amended to read:

Subd. 2. The commissioner of administration may direct any state department or agency to transfer to him any passenger motor vehicle *or truck* presently assigned to it for the central motor pool or any branch thereof. To the extent that funds are available therefor the commissioner may purchase, or otherwise acquire additional passenger motor vehicles *and trucks* as he may deem necessary for the central motor pool or any branch thereof. The title to all motor vehicles assigned to or purchased or acquired for the central motor pool or any branch thereof shall be in the name of the department of administration.

*The commissioner of administration upon request of any department or agency may transfer to the central motor pool any passenger motor vehicle or truck for the purpose of disposing of it. The department or agency transferring such vehicle or truck shall be paid therefor from the motor pool revolving account established by section 16.77 in an amount equal to two-thirds of the average wholesale price of such vehicle or truck as determined from the midwest edition of the National Automobile Dealers Association official used car guide.*

Sec. 3. Minnesota Statutes 1967, Section 16.75, Subdivision 3, is amended to read:

Subd. 3. The commissioner of administration shall be responsible for the control, regulation, acquisition, operation, maintenance, repair, and disposal of all ~~passenger~~ motor vehicles of the central motor pool or any branch thereof. The commissioner of administration may employ a director and such other personnel as may be necessary for the operation of the central motor pool or any branch thereof. All personnel so employed are in the classified service.

Sec. 4. Minnesota Statutes 1967, Section 16.75, Subdivision 5, is amended to read:

**Changes or additions indicated by italics, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.**

Subd. 5. The ~~passenger~~ motor vehicles in the central motor pool or any branch thereof shall be available for official state business only. Each state department and agency requiring the services of a ~~passenger~~ motor vehicle shall ~~requisition it from the central motor pool or any branch thereof on either a temporary or permanent basis.~~ No privately owned motor vehicle shall be used for official state business except when authorized by the commissioner of administration.

Sec. 5. Minnesota Statutes 1967, Section 16.75, Subdivision 7, is amended to read:

Subd. 7. The commissioner of administration shall establish all rules and regulations necessary for the efficient and economical operation, maintenance, repair, and replacement of state-owned ~~passenger~~ motor vehicles in the central motor pool or any branch thereof. ~~The regulations shall include the requirements for keeping records and reports and all schedules used as a basis for charging departments and agencies for the services furnished. They shall also provide for periodic reimbursements by the department or agency using the motor pool services. The commissioner of administration by rule or regulation shall also provide for the uniform marking and coloring of all such motor vehicles. The provisions of the Administrative Procedures Act shall not apply to such rules and regulations.~~

Approved April 9, 1969.

---

CHAPTER 112—H. F. No. 1206

[Coded in Part]

*An act relating to charities; providing penalties for violations; amending Minnesota Statutes 1967, Sections 309.50, by adding a subdivision; 309.51, Subdivision 2; 309.52, Subdivisions 1 and 5, and by adding subdivisions; 309.53, Subdivisions 1 and 3, and by adding subdivisions; 309.54, Subdivisions 1 and 3; 309.555; and Chapter 309, by adding sections; and repealing Minnesota Statutes 1967, Section 309.50, Subdivision 7.*

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Minnesota:

Section 1. Minnesota Statutes 1967, Section 309.50, is amended by adding a subdivision to read:

*Subd. 6a. Charities; solicitation of funds; regulation. "Ac-*

**Changes or additions indicated by italics, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.**